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From: Facility Security Consultants, LLC Date: October 17, 2023
1007 Sonesta Avenue
Brandon, Florida 33511

Tek: 310-617-0708
Email: floramos@fasecon.net

To: Ms. Summer Chatham
Regulatory Specialist {1l
Director's Office
Division of Corporations
Florida Department of State
P.O. BOX 6327
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Subject: Resubmission of Article of Organization for Florida LLC Company

Ms. Chatham,

I'm in receipt of your notification (Ref. Number: W23000132268), dated September 27,
2023, stating that; the receipt of my documents for registering my company as an LLC
has not been filed and is being returned for the following corrections:

“Entities may file using only the entity's name, to delete any reference to the
“doing business as name” in the document”.

| want to clarify that the correct name for my company is Facility Security Consultants,
LLC.

FASECON is just an abbreviation of the name due to the fact that it is a long title name,
it would be easier for my clients to remember and refer to it. Nevertheless, | have
corrected the pages and resubmitted them for approval.

Since we are still within the 90-day limit after the filing date, | would like to keep the
original submission date of September 11, 2023.



| can be contacted on the above information provided if any additional information is
reguired.

Regards,

\{J-L LJLB
Flor M. Ramos

CEO

Attachments:

1) Letter of Notification #323A00022392, from DOS/FL w/original documents.

2) Corrected pages of Articles of Organization for Florida LLC.



ATTACHMENT #1



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Division of Corporations

September 27, 2023

FLOR M. RAMOS
1007 SONESTA AVE
BRANDON, FL 33511 US

SUBJECT: FACILITY SECURITY CONSULTANTS (FASECON), LLC.
Ref. Number: W23000132268

We have received your document for and your check(s) totaling $160.00.
However, the enclosed document has not been filed and is being returned for the
following correction(s):

Entities may file using only the entity's name. Please delete any reference to the
“doing business as name" in your document. If you wish to register your fictitious
name, you may do so by filing an application and submitting the appropriate fees
to this office.

If you have any further questions concerning your document, please call {850)
245-6000.

Summer Chatham
Regulatory Specialist lil Letter Number: 323A00022382
Director's Office

www.sunbiz.org
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IART[C[ ES OF ORGANIZATIONFORFLORIDALIMITEDLIABILITYCOMPANY

ARTICLE I - Name:
T'he name of the Limited Liability Company is

FACILITY SECURITY CONSULTANTS, LLC,
{Must contain the words “Limited Liability Company, “[..[..C..,” or “LLC.7)

ARTICLE Il - Address:
The mailing address and sireet address of the principal office of the Limited Liability Company is

Principal Office Address: Mailing Address:
1007 SONESTA AVENUE

1007 SONESTA AVENUE
211

BRANDON, FLORIDA 33

BRANDON, FLORIDA 33511
ARTICLE [11 - Registered Agent, Registered Office, & Registered Agent’s Signature
(The Limited Liability Company cannot serve as its own Registered Agent. You must designate an individual or another
o

business entity with an active Florida registration.}

N3

The name and the Florida street address of the registered agent are
PDOLORES RUIZ
Name

f"‘ * ‘-‘9 :l.,'

1007 SONESTA AVENUE
Florida sireet address (P.O. Box NOT acceptable)

BRANDON FLORIDA, 23511
City State Zip

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above-stated limited liahilitv company at the

. e ¢
place desivnated in this certificate, I hereby accept the appotntment as registered agent and agree 1o act in this capacity. |
Sfurther agree to comply with the provisions of all statutes relating to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and

! am familiar with and accepi the obligations of my position as a registered agent as provided for in Chapter 603, F'S

M\H\
nawre {(REQUIRED)

chisu.n.d Agent’s

(CONTINUED)

ARTICLE IV-
'he name and address of cach person authorized 1o manage and contro! the Limited Liability Company

Name and Address:

Title:
"AMBR" = Authorized Member
"MGR" = Manager
FLOR M RAMOS




AMBR DOLORES RUIZ

ARTICLE V: Effective date. if other than the date of filing: September 11, 2023, (OPTIONAL)

(If an effective date is listed, the date must be specific and cannot be more than five business days prior to or 90 days after
the date of filing.)

LA
Note: If the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requireinents. this date \68 not be listed as

the document’s eftective date on the Department of State’s records.

-
—

ARTICLE V1I: Other provisions, if any.

A9 4 B

REQUIRED smN:I-U_i_? \
T S
r q’\\

Signature of a member or an authorized representative of a member.
This document is executed in accordance with section 605.0203 (1) (b), Florida Statutes.
} am aware that any false information submitted in a document to the Department of State
constitutes a third-degree felony as provided for ins.817.155, F.S.

FLOR M RAMOS
Tvped or printed name of signee

Filing Fees:
$125.00 Filing Fee for Articles of Organization and Designation of Registered Agent
$30.00 Certified Copy (Optional)
$5.00 Certificate of Status (Optional)
$160.00 Total



